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To: Detroit From: Denver
Re: 266A-DE-97705, 05/16/2005

Details: Referenced enclosures are being forwarded to Oklahoma
City. FD-430 (1lAs) of investigation at Devner will be forwarded
under separate cover. Further investigation is left for the
discretion of office of origin.

12




To: Detroit From: Denver
Re: 266A-DE-97705, 05/16/2005

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
DETROIT

AT FLINT, MICHIGAN

Read and clear.

*
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" Bombing case closed; FBI says

WASHINGTON o The FBI said Wednesday it
will not reopen its investigation of the Oklabo-
ma. City bombing based on alleged state-
ments from convicted accomplice Terry
Nichols that a third man was involved in the
1995 attack.

Nichols, who conspired with Timothy
McVeigh in bombing the Alfred P. Murrah
Federal Building, accused Arkansas gun col-

. lector Boger Moore of providing some explo-
sives for the assault, according to aletter

\ Nichols allegedly sent to a woman whose two

' grandchildren were killed in the blast. Moore

said Nichols’ allegations wete false.
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Message ' . Page 1 of 2

(DN) (FBI)
From: (LD) (FB})
Sent: _ Friday, May 06, 2005 12:28 PM
To: (DN) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi guys, Just passing on a note from John Lewis. | know this was all discussed in the conference call.... this is

just a reminder to complete and disseminate the 302s as soon as you can. It goes without saying that you should
not sacrifice professional quality of the document while trying to quickly feed the beast. Exira diligence in getting
the 302 (s) out would be appreciated. T>1

----- Original Message-----
From D) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 12:20 PM !
pC)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bu should know this matter has quite a bit of interest back here. Pls. ensure FD-302s reporting on the b6

interview sessions with Terry Nichols and complete as soon as possible following the interview. Additionally, the L7C
FD-302s should be copied to Oklahoma so that the information there-in can be reviewed by Oklahoma and then

FBIHQ notified if Nichols passes anything of significance or interest. Appreciate your help on this and have fun

out there.

vould appreciate it if I:I)r whoeever you might designate be made aware that we'd like the 302s

reviewed as soon as it is possible and thereafter let us know if Nichols has passed anything of significance or
interest. Appreciate the help on your end too.

ininal Maccana,
From TD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 1:10 PM
To: LEWIS, JOHN E. (CTD) (FBI)f [TD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYL....your thoughts?

----- Cr.lcu.na.LMassaaa...[

From CTD) (OGA)
Senpt: Fridav, Mav 06, 2005 12:12 PM

To D) (FBI)
Subject: Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks for taking the time to meet with me today to fill me in on the most recent events relating to Nichols. As I'm

ZEGA ~d0- bY s 63206
5/6/2005 25, —
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Message ' ‘ Page 2 of 2

sure you know, this is a very sensitive matter and there is a great

[to the agents and through others like

kObwously, the decision to do so would not be made solely by me, but in conjunction with others

at DOJ.) Twould very much appreciate being included in discussions and decisionmaking on the future course of
the investigation so that we make sure that our efforts are well-coordinated.

Thanks again.

Domestic Terrorism Coordinator
Counterterrorism Section

te
ce

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

5/6/2005




Arkansas Woman Claims Nichols Has More To Say

The Washington Post

May 6, 2005

LITTLE ROCK, AK -- Terry Nichols wants to reveal more about the Oklahoma City
bombing, says a woman who released a letter in which the bombing conspirator accuses
an Arkansas man of aiding in the plot.

The letter to Kathy Sanders, which she released this week, alleges that gun collector
Roger Mooreg4ve explosives to bomber Timothy McVeigh and provided additional
bomb cozﬁn&ts recently found in Nichols' former Kansas home. "He wants me to
come to-he prison and he wants me to tell his story," Sanders said Thursday. "He's a
quiet and introverted little man. He doesn't want to be in the bright lights, but he wants to /
set the record straight." Sanders' grandsons, 3-year-old Chase Smith and 2-year-old (OC)
Colton Smith, were among the 168 victims of the 1995 bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah /éﬂ
Federal Building. An outspoken critic of the government's investigation of the bombing, (9
she recently published a book, "After Oklahoma City," that explores her 10-year
investigation into bombing conspiracy theories.

Sanders talked with Nichols by telephone two to three times a week while he was in
custody in Oklahoma for trial on state murder charges. She said he was now ready to tell
the full story behind the bombing _ but will only tell it to her because of the trust she has
built with him. "Terry Nichols asked me to be a spokesperson for him and I am willing
to do that," she said. So far, federal prison officials have turned down her requests to
interview Nichols, saying it would be too disruptive. Nichols, 50, has been convicted
twice _ in federal court and in an Oklahoma court _ and is imprisoned for life without
parole. McVeigh was executed in 2001. An FBI spokesman in Kansas City has said the
Nichols letter will not lead to a new investigation and there was no indication Moore
provided explosives to Nichols and McVeigh.

Prosecutors say Nichols stole an estimated $63,000 in weapons and other items from
Moore's home that were then sold to help finance the terror plot. Moore, who underwent
months of questioning after the bombing and who now lives in Roseland, Fla., was never
charged and says he never gave explosives to Nichols or McVeigh. He denies any
involvement with the pair or the bombing. Sanders' quest for information has gamered
extensive publicity _including a 2002 documentary on her visits to white supremacist
camps and terrorist training compounds where McVeigh allegedly developed his anti-
government views.

Some bombing survivors said Thursday they understand Sanders' desire for information,
but don't agree with her tactics. "We know Kathy. She's a nice lady and she's been
involved in this conspiracy stuff for 10 years," said Jim Denny, whose two children
survived the April 19, 1995, blast. But Denny said he doesn't believe anything Nichols
has to say. "Maybe people from the grassy knoll in Dallas were involved in it, too. They
are still trying to prove that," he said, referring to conspiracy theories around the
assassination of President Kennedy.

TeA-DN- by 201
a

Yery —~




Nichols Accuses 3rd Man In Attack

The Washington Times
May 5, 2005

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK -- Saying he wanted to set the record straight, Oklahoma City
bombing conspirator Terry Nichols has accused a man never charged in the 1995 attack
with providing some of the explosives.

In a letter from prison, Nichols said Arkansas gun collector oore gave the
explosives to bomber Timothy McVeigh and also provided addifional bomb components

ec rﬁy found in Nichols' former Kansas home. Nichols wrote the letter to Kathy

nders, who lost two grandchildren in the bombing and has been investigating it

independently. A copy of the letter, first disclosed in a Los Angeles Times report, w.
obtained yesterday by the Associated Press from Mrs. Sanders' literary agent, I igﬁé’iﬁfg
Mr. Moore has denied any involvement in the bombing and testified against Ni¢hols
about a robbery of guns and other property from his home.

In the early stages of the bombing investigation, the FBI looked at Mr. Moore because of
his anti-government views and close relationship with McVeigh. He was never charged.
Nichols' letter was part of recent correspondence with Mrs. Sanders. Nichols, 50, said in
the letter that he wanted to speak out because he "felt the record should be set straight.”
The letter was dated April 18, the day before the 10-year anniversary of the federal
building bombing that killed 168 persons. McVeigh was executed in June 2001.

Nichols said in the handwritten, four-page letter that FBI tests of bomb cgmponents
found about a month ago at his former home in Herington, Kan., would&upport his claim
that they came from Mr. Moore and Mr. Moore's girlfriend, Kare erson. "That case
of nitromethane came directly from Roger Moore's Royal, Arkansds, home, and his prints
should be found on that box and/or tubes, and Karen Anderson's prints may be there as
well," Nichols wrote. "The Fed Gov't knows of Roger Moore's corrupt activities, and they
are protecting him and covering up his involvement with McVeigh at the OKC
bombing!" Nichols wrote. Miss Anderson also testified against Nichols about the
robbery. FBI agents searched the Herington home on March 31.

Officials said agents found blasting caps and other explosive materials, apparently related
to the 1995 attack, buried in a crawl space that hadn't been checked earlier. An FBI
spokesman in Kansas City, Mo., Jeff Lanza, said yesterday that material found at the
home, which he would not identify, was being examined for fingerprints and other
evidence. He said that there is no indication this material came from Mr. Moore and that
Nichols' letter would not lead to a new investigation. "We believe the information that
came out of the original investigation, and we stand by the results of that investigation,"
Mr. Lanza said. Nichols has been convicted twice -- in federal court and in an Oklahoma
state court -- and is serving two life sentences without parole.
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Terry Nichols Says 3rd Person Aided Oklahoma City Plot

Los Angeles Times

By Richard A. Serrano

May 4, 2005

WASHINGTON, DC -- Ending his silence, Terry Nichols, who was convicted of
conspiracy in the Oklahoma City bombing, has accused a third man of providing some of
the explosives used to kill 168 people at the Alfred P. Murrah Federal Building 10 years
ago.

Nichols, in a letter written from his cell at the goyernment's Supermax prison in
Colorado, said Arkansas gun collector Roger@éore donated so-called binary explosives

to bomber Timothy McVeigh that were used in Oklahoma City, as well as additional (
bomb components that recently were found in Nichols' former homg%l}éﬂﬁas. The 0
claim that a third man was involved in the plot comes as Wm&mbﬂ,&__ v
Calif,, chairman of the investigative arm of the House Committee’on International

Relations, has been collecting new evidence in the bombing. He said he would announce
soon whether to open formal hearings into the April 19, 1995, tragedy. &

He says Nichols' knowledge about other potential conspirators is central to his
investigation, especially since the components found in March in a crawl space below &
Nichols' home remained undetected for nearly 10 years. Nichols has been convicted
twice and is serving two life sentences without parole. His revelations are considered
articularly significant because they came in letters he sent to a woman named Kathy
égénders, who lost two grandchildren in the bombing. Having just turned 50, Nichols
Wwrote that he wanted to speak out about the bombing because the 10-year anniversary last
month honoring the victims had passed and "I felt the record should be set straight."

Repeated attempts to find Moore for comment were unsuccessful Tuesday. The FBI in
the early stages of its investigation took a hard look at Moore because of his anti-
government views and close relationship with McVeigh. Moore has steadfastly denied
any involvement in the bombing.

24040 €Ly 13-
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'Meus'sage ‘ . Page 1 of 2

DN) (FBI)
From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 3:15 PM
To:
Cc:

\Fol)

Subject: Conference Call re Terry Nichols on 05/05/2005

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Just to let everyone know, there will be a fallow-un conference call tomorrow (05/05/2005) at

3:30 PM EST. The phone number will be The password ig e
b7C

This will be a follow-up aftg lks w/ Nichols tomorrow. Please email or call me with any b7E

questions or concerns.

_____ O ini e
Fromi |N) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav. Mav 04,2005 4:54 PM
Toi foc) (FBI);

Subject: Nichols' Attorney

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ spoke with the prism.a.ttamuuh.o.a.dxised.tﬁame_fid not see any problems audio/video taping Nichols.

| spoke with Attorng was Nichols' attorney during the trial by the State of

Oklahoma. He could not provide a copy of the report without permission from Nichols, which mav take a
Referral/Consult

few days.
Neicainal B ~
Fr0l;| (CTD) (FBI) be
Sent: Wednesdav, Mav 04, 2005 9:05 AM B7C
Tnl I vb7E

SUDJECT. COUIMETete Cdit toady 1e.URDOUTD

1h6A-0M - 50//6?_6,“0
5/5/2005 s/ (-/0 3/
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'Megsage . ‘ Page 2 of 2

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

'Good Morning Everyone,

We are planning on having a conference call today at 3:30 EST to discuss recent
developments on OKBOMB.

The phone number to call into is:

The pin is: f

Please call us with any questions otherwise we will join everyone on the call at 3:30
TODAY!

DTOMT - Sanfh Cenfral Region

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

5/5/2005
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Message ‘ . Page 1 of 2

(DN) (FBI)
From: OC) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, May 05, 2005 6:05 AM
To: N) (FBI)

Subject-

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

who is willing to field all questions

Ithin i out with
fro rttorneys,
but 'am sending this fo you anyway. Mr. Lewis (Deputy Assistant Director) has some comments below that |
wanted you to see biready got a copy.

Thanks

FBIHQ CTD-DTOS
O:

FromI
Sent: Thursdav, Mav 05, 2005 7:26 AM
7d |(NY) (FBI);

;I IRLTAWSS IR
Subject: FwW:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

please relay this info to Denver.... THANKS
..... Qriai -

Froni |Zl D) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 7:07 PM

T [cTD) (FBI)
S:IIWRE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

My guidance is FBIHQ has no dog in this fight. Let the Denver office and the US Attorney work this out. 'l give
the acting SAC a call

Or' i LA
From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: 2005 12:46 PM
T (FBI)

C A

be
b7cC
b7D

Subjed] zec/cvé“"é‘f/éi-o'l\\

Importamcemgm
n

5/5/2005
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Message . ‘

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 2 of 2

Denver is getting pelted with questions from the US Attorney's office regarding

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

5/5/2005

bé
b7C
b7D
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Message ' ‘ Page 1 of 1

|(DN) (FBI)

From OC) (FBI)

Sent: __Wednesday, May 04, 2005 1:04 PM

To:

Cc: LTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Should Terry Nichols be Placed Under a SAMs

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good thought, but Nichols should |
1

be
b7cC
bL7E

You guys are doing such a great job with the interviewing I'd hate to see it get messed up.

Thanks and I'll talk to you on the conf. call in a bit.

From DN) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 9:44 AM
Subject: Should Terry Nichols be Placed Under a SAMs

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

26CA-B - b9 21
)%.
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Message ‘

|(DN) (FBI)

' Page 1 of 1

From: OC) (FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, May 05, 2005 6:45 AM

To: DN) (FBI)
Cc:

Subject: Questions for Nichols fron

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o T

-1 O

Here are nine (9) questions from|

vith his Congressional Inquiries.

| hope you already have these, but just in case you don't, frere
call to make sure you.get them.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5/5/2005

ey are. | am going to

266A- Do~ B 6416313

/.
3/5%5"




Questions for Nichols

1. Were-the following people involved in-the planning or execution of the Oklahoma City
Bombing? Did you ever have any contact with them?

2. What connection, if any, did any of the residents of Elohim City have with the Oklahoma City
Bombing?

3. In the discovery of new evidence under Nichols' house, one of the blasting caps (out of the
original group stolen from Martin-Marietta, near Marion, KS) was cut from the shock
tube. Why was this done? Where is it? Was it used in the Oklahoma City Bombing?

4, Di,MghMimﬁthve any knowledge of | |and

and was he involved of or have any connection to the Aryan
Republican Army? Did McVeigh have any involvement in the string of bank robberies
just prior to the OC Bombing?

5. Did McVeigh ever discuss or
the Aryan Nations in Ohio?

6. Where are the exact locations of the license plate from McVeigh's yellow Mercury and the
hand grenade from McVeigh's storage locker?

. any landmark near the river to help specify location?
. what side of the road was the license plate tossed?

7. Where was McVeigh headed when he was arrested?

8. Were there ANY Middle Eastern or foreign involvement to the planning or execution of the
bombing?

9. Where McVeigh got his "list of targets" from? How does he know that McVeigh didn't create
this list on his own?
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Message ‘ ‘ Page 1 of 2

(DN) (FBI)
From: DN) (FBI)
Sent:  Friday, April 29, 2005 2:14 PM
To: | [DN) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Information regarding the discovery of Nichols's .50 Cal.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- OliiainaLMasaaﬁ-
From KC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2005 1:41 PM
Tol |(KC) (FBIL);

JON) (FBI)

Subject: Information regarding the discovery of Nichols's .50 Cal.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

All,

At approximately 11:15 a.m. on 28 APR 2005, SA| received a call from SA Fegarding
information he had obta‘ﬂmﬁecent interview with Oklahoma City Bombing Co-conspirator, Terry Nichols.

During this interview, S sked Nichols if he had hidden any other explosives or dangerous items aside
from what had already been located at his former residence in Herington, Kansas. Nichols advised he had hidden
or "stored" a .50 caliber rifle in an illegal dumping area near a riverbank approximately two miles north of
Herington, Kansas. Nichols said he placed the weapon there on 20 APR 2005.

S4 also explained that Nichols had found a fragmentation grenade owned by McVeigh and placed it
an ammuniton can after which he either a) "buried" it next to the .50 Caliber, or b) threw it in the river. Nichols
further advised that enroute to the burial location, he had jettisoned McVeigh's Arizona license plate into a
river crossed by a blacktop road leading north from Herington, KS.

SA bnd TFO I:llsed a rough sketch and additional written information provided by SA

to condUct @ map reconnaissance of the area. Multiple locations fit the description Nichols provided of his burial
location, but one location in particular became an immediate focus of the search-hased on proximity and
relationship to the written instructions. The written information provided by SA vas as follows:

["A .50 caliber rifle was hidden on the side of the road approximately two miles north of Herrington, KS. The rifle
was buried on April 20, 1995 and had been stolen from the residence of Roger Moore. Directions are as follows:

Go north out of Herrington on a black top road which parallels Highway 77. Continue on the road past Highway 4
and over a river. Past the river approximately ¥ mile, go east on a gravel road which is straight except for a bend
which parallels a river. The river bend will be on the north side of the gravel road. The rifle was placed under a
mattress/box spring half way down the river bank, approximately 15 or 20 feet from the river.

The area where the rifle is stored may have been used as an illegal dumping ground for the local residents.

An anti-personnel hand grenade was either placed in an green ammunition can and left with the rifle or thrown
into the river, below the stored rifle.

The river that is crossed while driving north out of Herrington contains the license plate of Tim McVeigh's vehicle.
It was thrown into the river on April 20, 1995."] '

2beA-dn - 641 =5
412912005 VJ fus N
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Message . . Page 2 of 2

SA nd TF( arrived at the probable search location at approximately 2:30 p.m. on 28 APR.
Three possible locations along the riverbank were noted for search - the first being the one most likely to contain
the buried weapons. A bed box spring was located on a steep embankment approximately twenty feet from the
surface of the water. The incline on the bank was approximately 45 degrees or better requiring the use of a pulley
(come-a-long)-te-remove-the-embedded-box-spring. ‘©nce-removed, the soil- underneath was loose, but a search
revealed negative results.

From this location, we worked east along the steep embankment which was clearly an area where trash had
been dumped for years. Much of the trash consisted of bottles, bailing wire, and fencing material which took time
to remove and search. Another box spring was located east of the first location, but this was likely the internal
spring of a pickup truck bench seat. This was removed and an additional search took place. Again, with negative
results.

Continuing east along the embankment, TF( tated he had located what he thought was the case of
a long rifle and upon exhumation, it became obvious 1t was, indeed, the .50 caliber rifle. The rifle was contained
in a flexible, but damaged black rifle case, wrapped in thin transparent plastic, also in poor condition. The plastic
wrapping was similar to that which was used in the storage of the blasting caps and kinepac discovered in
Nichols' former residence. The rifle was located at approximately 4:45 p.m. Also located around the weapon
were various pieces of garbage with date stamps: A Ziploc bag and a bottle of homemade "hot sauce” were
dated 1996. Given the layers of trash and sediment deposited there, it correlates with the date Nichols dumped
the rifle.

We conducted an additional search of the area surrounding the .50 Caliber rifle, but met with negative resuits.
If the grenade was stored in a sealed ammunition can, it may have floated downstream during the multiple times
the area was underwater due to localized flooding. The meander on which the weapon was buried, may contain
the ammunition can, but it will require additional equipment for a thorough search. It is also probable that
ammunition can (which are not inherently waterproof), if submerged, is full of water and has negated the
explosive properties of the grenade.

The road leading north from Herington is named State Route 218/Union Road and crosses the stream where
Nichols said he threw out McVeigh's license plate. Time and improper clothing prohibited a search of this
area. Ten years of sedimentation will be problematic if such a search for the plate is required.

SAI Iand TFE( took 35mm photographs of the search area and rifle and departed the
scene shortly after 6:oopm—=h overhead view of the search location is attached for review. The center of the
image shows a meander causing a curve in the "unnamed street" which is actually 1000 Ave. The actual search
location on this meander would be at the 5 - 6 O'clock position of the curve. The north/south hardball road just to
the east of this location is Union Road/St Route 218 and where this road intersects the stream is the location
where Nichols said he threw the license plate. This search will be described in more detail in a forthcoming FD-
302. Any questions regarding this matter should be addressed to SA Eric Smith or TFO Derrel D. Pressnell at
316.262.0031

Respectfully,

WRA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

4/29/2005
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Message ‘ . Page 1 0of 1

(DN) (FBI)
From: [ l(oc) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, May 05, 2005 9:27 AM
To: DN) (FBI)
Cc: (FBI)

Subject: Rep. Rohrabacher's request to interview Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

i

derstand Rep. Rohrab h@gain, requested an interview with Terry Nichols and he wants to brin

and the FBI wi bé conducting the interviews.
Please gdvise of any new developments pertaining to this issue.

Thanks
AISSA |
FBIHQ, CTD-DTOS

0 fter hours)

UNCLASSIFIED

Fopd

X G

s
DK s

T46A-DN - 5‘(/(‘2 -;7}"7
pa

5/5/2005 575765"’
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PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATION
Immediate O Top Secret Time Transmitted:
[J Priority [ Secret Sender's Initials: DTL
[J Routine [J Confidential Number of Pages: 2

; [ Sensitive (including cover sheet)

Unclassified
To: U.S. Penitentiary - ADX Date: 05/05/2005
Name of Office
Facsimile Number:
Attn:
INGILIIC Room Telephone

From: Colorado Springs RA
Name of Office

Subject: E-mail regarding request to interview Texry

Nichols

Special Handling Instructions: Please hand-carry tdg THANKS !

Originator's Name: SSA Telephone:

Originator's Facsimile Number:

Approved: DTL

Brief Description of Communication Faxed:

WARNING

Information attached to the cover sheet is U.S. Government Property. If you are not the intended recipient of this
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originator or the local FBI Office immediately to arrange for proper disposition.

sy

~1 Oy




b6
- . b7C
Message . . Page 1 of 2

DN) (FBI)
From: (DN) (FBI)
Sent: Eridav. Mav 27. 2005 3:58 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: 5/27/2005 Nichols Interview

Tracking: Recipient Read
Read: 5/27/2005 3:58 PM
Read: 5/27/2005 4:59 PM

Read: 5/27/2005 4:03 PM
Read: 5/27/2005 4:18 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Last night, afte nterviewed plichale Nichals sent a "cop out” (memo) to ADX staff, statinghe was
anary with th notL want to se€ again. Knowing this going in, Nichols talked tg

n or two and one-half hours. hey believe they left on good terms with Nichols. Bottom
ine_NIichols said he had additional (new) information he wanted to tell us, but was not willing to relay it now.
ang told Nichols they would not meet with him again until Nichols told the BOP he wanted to meet with
and was ready to provide new, actionable information. Below are highlights:

- Nichols was angry because we pulled him out yesterday without scheduling the intefview, and our doing the
same today further aggravated him. He felt he was being manipulated, just as McVeigh manipulated him, and
the other inma imlaanioulated him. He brought up the cop out. We told him we were not aware of

the cop out. A lot of the time nd pent with him was to overcome this issue.

Elandl;ltold him the Congressman would probably be coming to interview him soon, and that we would be
present for this interview. Nichols wants the Congressman to interview him, and said he wanted a copy of the
transcript/report for review and for his records.

- Nichols though we would run right out and arres based on his information.l:l'\d Iaxplained that
investigations take time, and that a lot of information hias to be collected before we arrest someone.

- nd_believe Nichols has new information, that he feels remorse for what he's d at holding back on
this new information bothers Nichols, and that he wants to tell someone this information. sked Nichols "Is
there something you want to tell us?" Nichols replied affirmatively. sked, "Are you going to tell us?"
Nichols replied affirmatively. Trislhelim&[i{ljchols is trying to decide on what he believes to be the proper outlet
for his information, whether if s f FOX, the Congressman |or the FBI. They believe
Nichols will ask BOP to havq Pnd/or come down to relay additional information within the next couple

weeks.

|:|and believe that if Nichols is comfortable with the Congressman, he will relay his theory regarding
others being involved in OKBOMB to the Congressman. and___ believe that our allowing Nichols to talk to
the Congressman will go a long way toward developing Nichols' trust for the FBI.
ik -an- 69 169-331

5/31/2005 0;,3 S
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Message ‘ . Page 2 of 2

I:Ianc believe that if Nichols had hard evidence regarding someone else's involvement with OKBOMB, he
would haveTelayed that information to us when he relayed the information about the rifle.

| | b6
b7C |
Officel |
Cell |
Pager

UNCLASSIFIED

5/31/2005
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'Message ‘ . Page 1 of 2

I |(DN) (FBI)
From: | |CID) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2005 8:07 AM
To: DN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nichols's interview on 05/26/05

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks. Haven't heard from DTOU this a.m. Be sure and keep the front office apprized of any telcals from CTD,
particularly when they come directly to you from a SC or higher. | need to bring DAD Lewis up to speed at the
end of the day o hings are going with the interview. This really needs to be a daily occurrence, so if I'm not
here, then ASA| s/b briefing CTD, even though you are communicating with the UC and SSAs back at

HQ. The only thing that jumps out at me both the bullets below is the statement that "we (DN) need him (Nichols)
to provide direction and facts." | agree with the "facts" but not the direction. We need to make sure he knows that
we are in control, not him. | understand the subtle approach to this in order to gain his confidence, but we cannot
allow him to think he can continue to manipulate the interviews. Let's have a defined interview strategy of what
we have, and where we want to go with these interviews.

thanks

_____ Or' H ———
Fromi | (DN) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2005 5:27 AM
To: | |CID) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Nichols's interview on 05/26/05

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Below are the bullets sent to DTOU yesterday regarding his interview with Nichols.

----- Original Message-----
Fromz| |(DN) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, Mav 26, 2005 5:40 PM

To
Cc
(FB

Subject: Nichols's interview on 05/26/05

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yesterday, Nichols told a prison investigator that unless | had lab information, he really did not want
to talk.

Referral/Consult

Nichols and
the review o

men =T L'~ (/bb

L 228k

5/27/2005 (4
/ RIS e
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"Message . . Page 2 of 2

Nichols provided a detailed written wiring diagram of the truck bomb. Referral/Consult

Nichols afraid of revealing ID of John Doe#2. | spent a large portion of time convincing Nichols that
anyone with a television knows he is talking about OK bomb and that it would be only a matter of
time before their name is revealed. He liked that line of thought and [ felt he was going to provide
the name. | discussed his family security and his personal security which really wasn't received a
well as | had hoped. | told him the FBI can talk to his family but | did not want to seem like we are
harassing his family. He told me he felt | was sincere in my concern but that | was only one person
and someone higher than me could suppress information.

| discussed how investigations work if you do not catch the bank robber leaving the bank. It
includes hard work, time and facts. He asked some questions about grand juries and | told him that
prior to any grand jury, he would need to be ready to state the facts as time is precious in front of a
grand jury. He was willing to meet and talk next Tuesday and was in a pretty good mood.

Nichols wanted to know if Inmat yas going to be receiving any benefit for
cooperation. | told Nichols that '@ not nave any information but do not believe thaf would
benefit.

I told Nichols that the material recovered from his residence was in very bad shape and that the lab
was working on the blasting caps. The nitromethane tubes did not appear to have any fingerprints
that could be used for identification. | asked Nichals if the box of stolen nitromethane tubes was
open when he stole them. He believed that it was but the contents was undistutbed, | think the light
came on as to the possibility that no fingerprints o| bould be recoved if id not touch
the contents. ‘

I will continue to meet with him and obtain information even in small bits. | told him that | will be
presenting theories that are out regarding OK Bomb and that he could help the victims and law
enforcement. [ told him | would be visiting more often and provide "actionable items" to agents who
want to get questioned answered in Oklahoma City and around the country. He responded well. [
am trying to convince him that we are both seeking all the facts about OK Bomb but he must provide
direction and facts.

I will see him on Tuesday.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

5/27/2005

bé
b7C

Referral/Consult
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Cc:

Message . . Page 1 of 1
(DN) (FBI)
From: (OC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2005 7:25 AM
To: | lOCA) (FBI)

Subject: Scheduling Congressman Rohrabacher

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

5 5

-1
9]

Please do not schedule Rohrabacher's interview with Terry Nichols this week (6/1-

3/2005) as SA

the primary interviewer, will be on Bureau travel and

unavailable. As of this morning the interview has not been scheduled with the
Congressman and DTOU can no longer put off S travel plans which begin

today.

Thank,

N

A/SS

Domestic Terrorism Operations Unit

FBIHQ, Room 4933

O
C

after hours)

UNCLASSIFIED

6/1/2005

20bA-DP el H oY B
p7
L[’ st,




-

Message ’ . Page 1 of 4

(DN) (FBI)
From: DN) (FBI)
Sent: riday, May 27, 2005 9:59 AM
To: (CTD) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject. ™ RE. Congressiman Ronrabacher s Merview or 1erry NICnors
Tracking: Recipient Read

Read: 5/27/2005 10:21 AM
Read: 5/27/2005 10:20 AM

Read: 5/27/2005 3:45 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
My comment regarding pre-coaching Nichols was based on my misinterpretation 9 I'eply tomy e-
mail; specifically, development of a strategy for the Congressman's interview with NIchols.

We do not believe Nichols will shut-down on us if he talks to the Congressman has developed a
good rapport with Nichols, appealing to Nichols' "country-folk" mentality, and meEtheir shared former
residency in Michigan. Giving the Congressman access to Nichols now will hopefully give the Congressman what
he wants, allowing him to move on to other interests. With the Congressman's concurrence that we can sit in on
his interview with Nichols, we willha nasitianad to immediately follow-up on any new information or
discrepancies. | have attached ullets regarding his interview with Nichols yesterday.

Denver will unequivocally follow CTD's direction regarding any/all Nichols interviews. We share CTD's concern
regarding the John Doe #2 information, and want to resolve that issue as soon as possible.

..... Or ————

From: (CTD) (FBI)
Sent; Thursdav, Mav Z26. 2005 5:25 PM
Toi

Cc: | FWIS, 1OHN E, (CTD) (FRIY| ]

Subject: RE: Congressman Rohrabacher's Interview of Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I;Imcemed about your comment on pre-coaching Nichols, we should not attempt to coach or influence
im in any way. We need to get to the bottom of the John Doe #2 issue and between DT and DN we need

Zi A8 M- 4 6‘//6%”83%

5/31/2005 ?/3-//%/




Message

. ' Page 2 of 4

to refocus a strategy to address this. | requested our DT folks to get the Behavior Science folks into the
process in an attempt to get some fresh ideas. We need to continue to push forward on this and | would
like to see us interview him on Friday, Saturday and as much as we need too. Our original issue was to
get your interviewers thoughts on how Nichols would react to the presence of the Congressman. Do we
have the relationship to the point wherein he will not close down to us if he has the chance to talk to the
Congressman? This is an important process and Nichols agreement to talk to us is very significant. We
need to ensure we have the best strategy to get to the truth and close this chapter. Would like your
thoughts Thanks tom

----- Or. i et et
Fromi lDN) (FBI)

Sen

f: Thiirsdav. Mav 26. 2008 4:34 PM

To:

lroan (eRDY

Cc:

(FBI
(FBL
(FBI

Subj

EWIS. JOHN F. (CTD) (FBIM

ect: RE: Congressman Rohrabacher's Interview of Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Wwill be in a position to diffuse Nichols should he start getting too far astray of the Congressman's

question. | don't see how we can prevent Nichols bringing up John Doe #2 during the

Congressman's interview. | believe that pre-coaching Nichols has a high probability of backfiring on

us. Each time we have interviewed Nichols, we have brought-up the subject of John Doe #2, and

we will again attempt to solicit this information from Nichols on Tuesday, and during any other

interviews prior to the Congressman's visit. Wit bresent during the Congressman's interview,

we will be in a position to jump on any new inforntaton Nichols relates, and will certainly get the b6
word out quickly if this happens. bic

5/31/2005

Orjainal Message-----

From:; (CTD) (FBI)

SeptThircday Vv I8 2005 2:04 PM

To N) (FRL)

Cc: LEWTS, JOHN E. (CTD) (FBI |

Subject: RE: Congressman Ronrabacher's Interview of Terry NiChols
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks for getting back to us so quickly. 1 am not sure that we will be able to limit the
Congressman's questio the IT nexus even though that is where his jurisdiction lies.
What is important is tha) fvill be in a position to diffuse Nichols if he attempts to go off on
some deranged tangent by calling his attention to the previous interviews. There has been
no mention of him bringing anyone other than one of his staffers. | am forwarding this e-mail
to all parties involved. Someone will contact you as soon as a date is established. At that
time, we will discuss further strategy regarding this particular interview.




&
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Message

5/31/2005

. . Page 3 of 4

As for the John Doe #2 story. |1 am beginning to think he is now trying to manipulate us. If
my memory serves me, at first, he stated he had no evidence that a John Doe #2 existed.
Now he knows a name and will not release it for fear his family may be in danger?
Realistically. speaking, with.all-the.press.this-has-gotten, if. there-was-an-all
powerful/dangerous Doe #2, his family would have been in trouble long before now. This is
the only area that concerns me for when he talks to the Congressman.

Ug

DomesTC Terrortsm Operations Unit
pgr)
cell)

Froni | (ON) (FBL)
Sent: Thursdav. Mav 26. 2005 3:51 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Congressman Rohrabacher's Interview of Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Denver believes that now is an appropriate time for Congressman Rohrabacher to
interview Terry Nichols hdvised the Congressman has agreed to the following
interview conditions:

1) The interview will cover only a potential IT nexus to OKBOMB; and

2\ _Thaonly people present for the interview will be the Congressman, SA
hossibly a Congressional Aide, and possibly one of the former OKBOMB
Case Agents.

Should the Congressman stray outside the IT nexus topic area, Denver does not feel
we are in a position to adjust the Congressman’s line of questioning. Absent specific
direction from CTD, Denver will take no action to attempt to enforce this condition
should the interview deviate from the IT nexus topic area. | recommended td |
that CTD attempt to secure the Congressman's agreement to these conditions in
writing, should CTD deem that to be appropriate. | also recommended to at
CTD attempt to secure the Congressman's assurance that he will not haveamymedia
representatives present during the interview. | suggested CTD identify potential
interview dates for which the Congressman is available, and that Denver would work
with those dates to coordinate the interview.

raeritifying John Doe #2, but declined to do so. Nichols advised at John Doe,?'f,|
name has never surfaced. Nichols fears for his family's safety should that happen|
assured Nichols the U.S. Government would take appropriate action to protect Nichols
family. Despite these assurances, Nichols hesitated, then declined to identify John
Doe #2.

s currently returning from his interview with Nichols. Nicholmon the verge of

[ogen

~I
@}




Message . . Page 4 of 4 1

ill provide some additional bullets regarding his interview with Nichols today when
he returns to the office. He plans to interview Nichols again on Tuesday, before the
Congressman comes for his interview.

~1 Y

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

5/31/2005




Message .

. Page 1 of 1

(DN) (FBI)
From: DN) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, May 26, 2005 1:51 PM
To: CTD) (FBI)
Cc:

Subject: Congressman Rohrabacher's Interview of Terry Nichols

Tracking: Recipient ead

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Denver believes that now is an appropriate time for Congressman Rohrabacher to interview Terry Nichols.
advised the Congressman has agreed to the following interview conditions:

1) The interview will cover only a potential IT nexus to OKBOMB; and

Read: 5/26/2005 1:54 PM
Read: 5/26/2005 1:53 PM
Read: 5/26/2005 5:37 PM
Read: 5/26/2005 1:59 PM
Read: 5/26/2005 2:01 PM

b6

b7C

2) The only people present for the interview will be the Congressman, S bossibly a

Congressional Aide, and possibly one of the former OKBOMB Case Agents

Should the Congressman stray outside the IT nexus topic area, Denver does not feel we are in a position to-
adjust the Congressman's line of questioning. Absent specific direction from CTD, Denver will take no action to
Iﬁpt to enforce this condition, should the interview deviate from the IT nexus topic area. | recommended to

[hat CTD attempt to secure the Congres
that to be appropriate. 1 also recommended t
that he will not have any media representative

sman's

greement to these conditions in writing, should CTD deem

hat CTD attempt to secure the Congressman's assurance

prese

t during the interview. | suggested CTD identify potential

interview dates for which the Congressman is available, and that Denver would work with those dates to

coordinate the interview.

currently returning from his jnterview with Nichols. Nichols was on the verge of identifying John Doe #2, but
weomed to do so. Nichals adui hat John Doe #2's name has never surfaced. Nichols fears for his family's

safety should that happ ssured Nichols the U.S. Government would take appropriate action to protect
Nichols' family. Despite these assurances, Nichols hesitated, then declined to identify John Doe #2.

will provide some additional bullets regarding his interview with Nichols today when he returns to the office.

He plans to interview Nichols again on Tuesday, before the Congressman comes for his interview.

UNCLASSIFIED

5/31/2005
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Message

. . Page 1 of 1

DN) (FBI)

From: | (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: riday, June 03, 2005 3:10 PM

To: LEWIS, JOHN E. (CTD) (FBI)

Cc:

(DN)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Mr. Lewis:

Subject: Developments Regarding Terry Nichols

As we discussed earlier today, there have been two new developments regarding Terry Nichols. Congressman
Rohrabacher is planning to travel to the ADMAX facility on Monday, 06/06 to conduct his interview of Nichols.
Two agents from the Colorado Springs RA will monitor this interview. | have just learned from OPCA that the
Congressman may postpone his interview until 06/10.

I_Sgpnndll

Inn L contacted the 118 Aftarnev's Office in Denver. DOJ has determined that ver::m__l

| tends to travel to Colorado Springs on 06/0

I
]

here. The US Attorney offered to make the

The Denver Division has been extremely cooperative in their coordination efforts and sho nded for
their support. If you have any questions over the weekend, please feel free to page me

SSPI

E——

UNCLASSIFIED

6/6/2005
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Message . . Page 1 of 1

(DN) (FBI)
From: OCA) (FBIY
Sent: Monday June 08 2005 5:37 AM
To: ’M“
Subject: DOJ conference call RE: Terry Nichols/Cong Rohrabacher

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

DOJ would like to have a conference call today at 1:00pm regarding the upcoming meeting between
Nichols/Rohrabacher.

Please let me know if you're avaialble.

I don't have the code yet for the call, will forward as soon as | get the info from DOJ.

The latest from DOJ is the meeting between Nichols and Rohrabacher will take place on Friday. See article
below as FYI.

Thanke.

Former FBI Agent Says McVeigh Was Part Of Ongoing Conspiracy, Not “Lone

Wolf.” In a Washington Post (6/5) op-ed, formérFBI domestic counterterrorism agen|

argues that domestic terrorists like Timothy McVeigh are not individual actors, but part of a larger
network of right-wing extremists plotting terror attacks. writes, “The FBI has long maintained
that Timothy McVeigh...was the prototypical ‘lone wolf” terrorist,” but “old loose ends and troubling
new revelations about McVeigh's association with white supremacist ;gfoups have led many people to

wonder whether a wider conspiracy was behind the bombing.” dds, ““Lone extremism’ is not
a phenomenon; it's a technique, a ruse designed to subvert the criminal justice system.” McVeigh’s “act
of lone extremism was part of an ongoing conspiracy that continues to inspire violent attacks to this day,

and to close our eyes to this conspiracy is to deny reality. It's a matter of connecting the dots.”

UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C
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‘ . Page 1 of 4
DN) (FBI)
From: | (DN} (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2005 2:53 PM
To: (DN) (FBI)
Cc: |

(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Denver Agent's availability for Rohrabacher

Tracking: Recipient Read

Read: 6/14/2005 4:39 PM

Read: 6/15/2005 5:47 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Due to the anticipated media circus, would you please plan on being at the ADX for the interview? As you can

see, whether it will be Fr

Monday.
Althou

day or Monday is still up in the air, but both we and BOP have indicated a preference for

Please conta cL t OCA, to get up to speed on the congressional and media issues.
J ISNBC) will apparently not be present for the interview, we are anticipating she (and

possibly other media types) will be camped outside complex awaiting a "press conference" with Congressman
Rohrabacher. | believe our position should be to avoid talking to the media, but that we also need to be prepared
to do so if it becomes necessary, and FBIHQ is in the loop.

Fro

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2005 2:12 PM

To

[CTD) (FBI);

l
DNYTFRIY

C(g

|cTD) (FBI)

Su

bject: RE: Denver Agent's availability for Rohrabacher

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I've alerted DOJ that Monday is the preferred day. Should know more soon.

4

Wwill not be in the interview.

JR

From] (OC) (FBI) 266 4~ D~ Ly g—&ﬁﬁ

6/15/2005
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Message

Sent: Tuesdav. Tune 14. 2008 3:25 PM

. Page 2 of 4

Toi

kcTD) (FBI);

—SUDJECtr Denver Agents avanapity for Rohrabacher

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

6/15/2005

Denver prefers Monday, 06/20/2005, so they same Agents who interviewed Nichols before can be

present.

If only Friday, 06/17/2005, will work for the congressman, they will make the necessary adjustments

to accommodate him.

Please advise as soon as you know:

1. Which day will the congressman be there, and
2. Willlilbe allowed to accompany him.

Thx

----- Original Message-----

From (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: 2005 2:57 PM

To (OC) (FBI)

Cc \) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols-UPDATE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please handle.....

----- Original Message-----

[on)

From foca) (FBI)
Se = .

Tol

(FBI

Cc: |

(FBI)

Subject: RE: Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols-UPDATE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good afternoon ail:

(CTD) (FB)
CTD) (FBL); LEWIS, JOHN E. (CTD)

5 o

~1 O
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Message

6/15/2005

‘ . Page 3 of 4

DOJ has advised Cong Rohrabahcer may visit Nichols on either Friday, June 17th or
Monday, June 20th between the hours of 8:00am and 4:00pm. We need to determine if the
Denver agents are available to attend the meeting.

Please let me know if Denver can participate and !'ll coordinate with DOJ.

Details to follow.

'ﬁﬁ:lraining this week. |1 may be reached a br my cel

Thanks-
----- Original Message-----
FromI:kOCA) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2005 4:45 PM
To{ [(QCA) (FBI); LEWIS,
JOHN E. (CTD) (FBI] CTD) (FBI);
_[DN) (FBI)

Cc (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols-UPDATE
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Here's the latest---
I have provided BOP with the n
agents to finalize the interview.

[ | The mierview may take prace on Friday, June Tuth.

DOJ has requested we participate in a conference call at 2:00pm on Monday,
June 6th.

I'l be in touch on Monday.

Thanke
Orif—4 -
From:I OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2005 2:20 PM
Tol ICTD) (FBI):
(. .
C: CTD) (FBI)

Subject: Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI-

b3
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Message . . Page 4 of 4

| received a message from BOP regarding Cong Rohrabacher's upcoming
interview of Terry Nichols. The details are sketchy at the moment, but it looks
like the interview will take place on Monday, June 6th.

I need to know what agents will be attending the interview and their availability
for Monday, June 6th.

Details to follow!

Thanks bo
b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/15/2005




' ‘

[:::::::]have you seen this? Unbelievable.

(DN) (FBI) bé
b7cC
From: | | (oc) (FBY)
Sent: 14 2005 806 AM
To: “ [DN) (FBI)
‘Subjeci: ESvn 1
Follow Up Flag: Read
Due By: Monday, June 13, 2005 7:29 AM Referral/Consult
Flag Status: Flagged
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks,
A/SSA
DomesT ions Unit
FBIHQ, Room 4933
0O: .
. be
C: (after hours) b
(CTD) (FBI)
200N Q.20 M
. | (cTD)
[(MM) (FBI) |
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Referral/Consult
bé
UGH! BLIC

Sent: Thursdav., Jupe 09, 2005 6:24 PM
To (OCA) (FBI)
Ce: (CTD) (FBI); | LEwIs, JoEN E. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FwWi

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bé

- RN
ThG4- DV buly, 9434{./
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Message . . Page 1 of 1
(DN) (FBI)
From: OC) (FBI)
Sent: __Monday, June 13, 2005 1:25 PM
To: DN) (FBl) e
Subject: FW: Update on congressman’s interview of Nichols b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The congressman will be at FBIHQ this Thurs., 6/16/05, to review more tapes.
Therefore, he will not be in your area. I still do not know when he will be at ADX.
Thanks.

----- riginal Message-----

Fro I

Sent: :
Tj J. (DN) (FBI)
C

Subject: Update on congressman's interview of Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

|—:[vay, the congressman faxed a letter to DOJ where he is officially asking tha

D
6/13/2005 Clrs 05&(/0

OCA is still working on an exact date for the good congressman’s interview with Nichols.
I'll let you know as soon as I find out. It might be this Thurs., 6/16th.

e present. He goes on to say that the BOP had agreed to it in the past...but that
FBI/DOJ denied it. The letter is dated 6/3 and it was received 6/6. I just heard about it
this morning.

Than
A/SSA

Dome;rrrerrcnsm‘op‘era‘rrorJUnit
FBIHQ, Room 4933

O
C: after hours)

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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Report: Nichols declines to testify before federal grand jury

June 15, 2005 - 9:51AM

OKLAHOMA CITY (AP) - Oklahoma City bombing conspirator Terry Nichols reportedly
was called before a federal grand jury but declined to testify.

The native of Lapeer County was taken before the grand jury in Denver last week
from his cell in the federal supermax prison in Florence, Colorado. It's unclear why
grand jurors wanted to question Nichols.

The 50-year-old Nichols is serving a life sentence without parole for his role in the
1995 bombing of the Oklahoma City federal building. The blast killed 168 people.

Nichols has said he would cooperate with a congressional investigation into the

bombing. California Republican Congressman Dana Rohrabacher is considering a
probe, and is seeking to meet with Nichols in prison.

wwmt.com
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Nichols Won't Testify Before Grand Jury

By Associated Press

June 15, 2005, 2:50 PM EDT

OKLAHOMA CITY -- Oklahoma City bombing conspirator Terry Nichols was called before a federal grand
jury in Denver last week but declined to testify, his ex-wife and sister said.

Nichols is serving a life sentence without parole for his role in the 1995 bombing that killed 168 people, but a

new investigation is ongoing after FBI agents discovered explosives underneath his former house in
Herington, Kan.

It was unclear why grand jurors were meeting or what they wanted to learn from Nichols during the
appearance Thursday.

"It was very hush-hush," Nichols' ex-wife, Lana Padilla of Las Vegas, told The Oklahoman in a story
published Wednesday. "He told us he went in front of the grand jury, and he was kind to the people and just
said this was not the right forum, this is not where he could talk."

His sister, Susie McDonnell, said: "He refused ... and gave an explanation why."

U.S. Attorney Robert McCampbell in Oklahoma City said grand jury proceedings are confidential and he
couldn't comment on the newspaper's report. Jeff Dorschner, a spokesman for the U.S. attorney in
Colorado, also declined to comment.

In late March, agents discovered explosives under Nichols' old house, acting on information that came
indirectly from another inmate, mobster Gregory Scarpa Jr. Nichols later complained in letters to victims that
Scarpa had mixed the truth about the explosives with lies in an effort to get a reduced prison sentence.

Nichols, 50, has said he would cooperate with a congressional investigation. Rep. Dana Rohrabacher, R-
Calif., is considering a probe into the bombing and is seeking to meet with Nichols in prison.

McDonnell said her brother does not feel safe at the federal supermax prison in Florence, Colo.

"He feels his life is very threatened," she said. Other inmates "have told him he has been marked as a snitch
and marked for murder, and so he's very fearful for his life."

She blamed FBI misconduct for the problem but would not elaborate.

"His life has been put in danger, and we don't appreciate it," she said.
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) ‘ .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/06/2005

To: Counterterrorism Attn: Ijl
: A/SSA J
Denver Attn: SSA

From: Denver
Squad 12/ CSRA
Contact: SA|

Approved By: T

Drafted By:
-
Case ID 4#:/2@1—64168 _aHy \

Title: TERRY LYNN NICHOLS;
CORRECTIONAL INTELLIGENCE INITIATE

Synopsis: Document meeting with Terry Lynn Nichols on 05/27/05

On 05/27/05, SA and SA

interviewed Inmatée Terry Lynn Nichols regarding the
threat to Nichols' family. Nichols is serving multiple life
terms for his role in the 1995 truck bombing of the Alfred P.
Murray Federal Building, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. Nichols is
incarcerated at the United States Penitentiary - Administrative
Maximum (ADX), 5880 Highway 67 South, Florence, Colorado.

Nichols advised that he did not trust managers from the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and that he felt he was
being manipulated. Sa explained that the purpose of the.
interview was to address—tme—Tmreat to Nichols' family, based on
previous interviews. Nichols was asked if anything could be done
to alleviate the threat to Nichols' family. Nichols clarified
that a greater threat is actually to him directly versus his
family. There are too many members in Nichols's family for
someone to threaten. Nichols felt that upon revealing any
information about co-conspirators, he would be harmed by the
staff at ADX.

Nichols would like to meet with a Congressman as long
as Nichols would be provided a copy of the transcript within
seven days for his review. Nichols is aware that a Congressman
has requested to interview Nichols regarding any connection
between International Terrorism and the 1995 truck bombing.

LeADI-CH 6§ -2 4




To: Counterterrogm From: Denver
Re: 266A-DN-64168, 06/06/2005

Nichols believes that he would do very well while

kina a nolvaranh avam . Nichols would also like to seq[::::;:;:]
take a polygrpaph exam as well. Nichols

beleives that it would prove that jcommitted
perjury while testifying at Nichols' trial held in the State of
Oklahoma.

Nichols would not reveal any futher information
concerning co-conspirators involved in the 1995 truck bombing.




Message .

Page 1 of 1

(DN) (FBI)

From: DN) (FBI)

Sent:  Wednesday, June 22, 2005 4:22 PM

To: |(ON)

U=V}
Subjec!J .
6
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD _
P /7
Today, the ADX notified me that attornel Isent the ADX a letter indicatind ‘ | =
was working under his direction and wanted approval for a legal visit with legal visit would not be
monitored by the ADX. The ADX has denied this access as a legal visit, becausq | 9’
If she requests a social visit, her request will be approved, and the visit(-o“ (
will be monitored by ADX staff members.
=__
UNCLASSIFIED
EXTWISEY L (A el
lﬁ
6/22/2005 Uleelos™
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$300/Hr in Dana Point? Dana Point Real Estate We Read the Bills Legislative Tracking
21 Side-by-side Comparisons of Home buying & selling made easy. Discover what you are missing! Fast, comprehensive sta:
.Fun Jobs Paying Up To $300/Hour. MLS search and local homes for _Premier State Monitoring Service _bill/regulatory research
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Cowtacting the Congress

Information on
Representative Dana Rohrabacher
of Congressional District number 46 of

California
¥
Extended Contact Information Political Profile
DC Address: The Honorable Dana Rohrabacher Party: Republican
United States House of Representatives Leadership: None
2338 Raybum House Office Building ea e;s 'P: Ny
Washington, D.C. 20515-0546 Freshman: N° et
. 095 First Elected To November 8,
DC Phone: 202-225-2415 Office: 1988
DC Fax: 202-225-0145
. . Year of Next November 7,
Email Address: dana@mail.house.gov Election: 2006
WWW Homepage: hifp//www.house.gov/iiohrabacher/ Previous Political None or Not
Work: Available
District Office: Committee Membership:
101 Main Street, Suite 380  Voice: 714-960-6483 House Committee on International
Latest Update Huntington Beach, CA 92648 Relations - 7
to Contact FAX: 714-847-5153 Subcommittee on Asia and the

Information:

. . Pacific - 4
June 14, 2005 MAP, to Huntington Beach office from MapsOnUs

Subcommittee on Qversight
and Investigations - Chair
House Committee on Science - 5
Subcommittee on Research - 4
Subcommittee on Space and
Aeronautics - 4

Office Staff Personal Bio
Chief of Staff: Rick Dykema Gender: Male
Scheduler: Krissy Rodriguez Hometown: Huntington Beach,
Legislative Director: Rick Dykema CA
Press Secretary: Rebecca Rudman Birth: On June 21, 1947 in

Coronado, CA

Professional Speechwriter/Special
Experience Assistant to the
(including President, 1981-88
Military): Assistant Press

Secretary,
Reagan/Bush
Committee, 1980
Reporter, City News

2GeA~IN - b Y

Gfestes—
http://www.visi.com/juan/congress/cgi-bin/newmemberbio.cgi?member=CA46&site=ctc 6/16/2005
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AInformation on Representative Dana Rohrabacher of California Page 2 of 2

Service/Radio News
West
Writer, Orange
County Register
Education: BA, Long Beach
State College, 1969
MA, University of
Southern California,
1975
Attended Los Angeles
Harbor College,
1965-67.

Family: Single
Faith: Not Available

This compilation Copyright © 2005 Juan Cabanela. All Rights Reserved.
Contacting the Congress is maintained by Juan Cabanela

Webpages on the Contacting the Congress website (including this one) are © Copyright 2005 Juan Cabanela. Portions of
this webpage may have been generated by software licensed from Congress Merge and are © Copyright 2005 Congress
. Merge. All Rights Reserved.
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U.S. Congressman Dana Rohrabacher : 46th District Of California

Page 1 of 2

L EMAILSIGNUP | VISITWASHINGTO

] BIOGRAPHY  DISTRICT NEWS  SERVICES  RECENTVOTES  PHOTOALBUM  Xi
; CONSTITUEN SERVI ‘ g
i TITUENT SERVICES 1 BIOGRAPHY L»_”
« Casework Home / Biography / Biography .
» Academy Nominations IE]E
. Page Program Q.m.[r_li ee A§Sngeﬂts.
* US Flag Requests
- Washington Tours BIOGRAPHY
* Presidential Greetings
« Internships Currently serving his ninth term in Congress, Dana Rohrabacher
« Grant Information represents California's scenic 46th District. Stretching along the Pacific
« Homeland Security coastline of Orange County and Los Angeles from Huntington Beach to the

Palos Verdes Peninsula, the district includes Huntington Beach, Costa
Mesa, Fountain Valley, Seal Beach, Santa Catalina Island, Midway City,
o Sunset Beach, Surfside, Rancho Palos Verdes, Rolling Hills, Palos Verdes
i RECENT VOTES | Estates and Rolling Hills Estates as well as portions of Long Beach,

l ‘ Westminster, Santa Ana and San Pedro, and Newport Beach.

View Danas recent votes from

Congress. As Chairman of the Oversight and Investigations Subcommittee of the Congre
House International Relations Committee, Rohrabacher is a most forceful Chairs
* View Recent Votes spokesman for human rights and democracy around the world. As new Hearin
Chairman, one of his first priorities is an investigation into the U.N. Qil for
Food program. In addition to Qil for Food, Chairman Rohrabacher will look * View

i into technology transfer issues, visa policies practiced by the State
' BILL SEARCH } Department, Chinese proliferation of nuclear weapons technology as well
as other volatile areas of concern such as the massive cultivation of opium
Search by Bill Number: poppies in Afghanistan. As a senior member of the International Relations
l Committee, Rohrabacher led the effort to deny Most Favored Nation
trading status to Communist China, citing the rogue nation's dismal human
| Search rights record and opposition to democracy.

Search by Word/Phrase: \ . -
| | Rohrabacher is a strong voice for lower government spending and

taxes. His record of fiscal restraint and pro-growth policies has won him

| Search | acclaim from the National Taxpayers Union, Citizens Against Government Get in-
Waste, the U.S. Chamber of Commerce and the National Federation of visiting

Independent Business. Lea
eLean

Past Accomplishments

Rohrabacher served as Chairman of the Subcommittee on Space and
Aeronautics from 1997 to January 2005, having been given a two-year
waiver to serve beyond the normal six-year term limit. His final
achievement as chairman was to secure the enactment of his Commercial
Space Launch Amendments Act, signed into law by President Bush on
December 23, 2004. The law clears the way for small and middle-sized
entrepreneurs to build commercial space passenger vehicles and bolsters
private sector participation in space travel.

Rohrabacher led efforts in the 104th and 105th Congresses to restore
the intellectual property rights of American inventors legislated away with
the implementation of the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade
(GATT), authoring the Patent Term Restoration Act.

The 46th congressional district is the birthplace of California's 6 CA- Dol = 6 5/( 6 g

L(o /ld fes™
http://rohrabacher.house.gov/Biography/ 6/16/2005 3 LH 7
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U.S. Congressman Dana Rohrabacher : 46th District Of California Page 2 of 2

Proposition 187, a reform initiative which removes illegal aliens from the
state's welfare and education rolls. Rohrabacher inspired the grassroots
movement and, as a principal congressional spokesman for Prop. 187,
framed the debate that led to the passage of the popular measure.

Prior to his first election to Congress in 1988, Dana served-as Special
Assistant to President Reagan. For seven years he was one of the
President's senior speechwriters. During his tenure at the White House,
Rohrabacher played a pivotal role in the formulation of the Reagan
Doctrine and in championing the cause of a strong national defense. He
also helped formulate President Reagan's Economic Bill of Rights, a
package of economic reforms that the President introduced in a historic
speech before the Jefferson Memorial.

Rohrabacher's roots in Orange County run deep. He attended
elementary school locally and during his college days, he resided in Sunset
Beach. Prior to joining Ronald Reagan's White House staff, he was an
editorial writer for the Orange County Register. Rohrabacher was born
June 21, 1947, in Coronado, California. He graduated from Palos Verdes
High School, attended Harbor Junior College and received his bachelor
degree in history from Long Beach State College in 1969. He received his
master's degree in American Studies from the University of Southern
California. In August 1997 he married an Orange County native (and fellow
surfer), Rhonda Carmony and April 27, 2004, they became the proud
parents of triplets.

Committee Assignments

Congressman Rohrabacher serves as Chairman of the Investigations
and Oversight Subcommittee of the House Committee on International
Relations and is a senior member on the House Committee on Science.
Click here to learn more.

Biography | District | News | Services | Recent Votes | Photo Album | Kids Page | C
Email Signup | Visit Washington DC | Homeland Security | Home

Congressman Dana Rohrabacher, U.S. House of Representatives

2338 Rayburn House Office Building 101 Main Street
Washington, D.C. 20515 Huntington Beacl
Phone: (202) 225-2415 Phone: (714) ¢

http://rohrabacher.house.gov/Biography/
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U.S. Congressman Dana Rohrabacher : 46th District Of California Page 1 of 3

~ EMAILSIGNUP | VISIT WASHINGTO

REPRESENTING CALIFORNIA'S 46th CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

D BIOGRAPHY  DISTRICT NEWS  SERVICES  RECENTVOTES  PHOTOALBUM XI
;.

i cOHSTiTUEIﬁ SVERVI(;EEW E m

il—l

» Casework Home / Committee Assignments / Committee Assignments lEnter'
+ Academy Nominations
+ Page Program COMMITTEES

* US Flag Requests
* Washington Tours

. S - Congressman Rohrabacher is a senior member of the international

Presidential Greefings Relations Committee. He serves as Vice Chairman of the Asia and the F]
« Internships Pacific subcommittee and also sits on the newly created International ‘
+ Grant Information Terrorism, Nonproliferation and Human Rights subcommittee. In both these E]
* Homeland Security positions he is a forceful advocate of America's international trade

competitiveness and promotes maintaining a strong role for national
security in U.S. foreign policy.

RECGENT VOTES Rohrabacher is one of the committee's most outspoken advocates of
human rights and democracy around the world. He is the leader each year
View Danas recent votes from in the effort to deny Normal Trade Relations status to China, a role he will
Congress. continue to play until that communist government respects the human Congre
rights of its citizens, refrains from threatening its neighbors and lowers Chairs
» View Recent Votes tariffs on American products. He is also an original co-sponsor of the Hearin
Freedom from Religious Persecution Act, supports restitution by the
Japanese government to Americans held prisoner during World War Il and * View
; - : leads an annual effort to override authorization of U.S. taxpayer subsidies
| ‘BILL SEARCH i to communist Vietnam.,
Search by Bill Number: The congressman supports free trade and is working to save billions in [;]
| | federal money by fighting to end programs that use taxpayer dollars to !
[Seamh] insure the risks American businesses investing overseas. This includes E]
opposing U.S. funding of the International Monetary Fund and bailouts of
Search by Word/Phrase: corrupt Third World economies by the World Bank.
! [Seamh]‘ Also, to protect U.S. forces overseas, Rohrabacher has promoted setting Getin-
= a cut-off date for American troops in Bosnia and Kosovo, and linked U.S. visitine
aid to Russia to Moscow's sale of missiles to China and Iran. =
e Learr

Finally, Rohrabacher led the attack on the transfer of U.S. missile
technology to Communist China, which he calls the worst betrayal of our
national security interests in his lifetime. Rohrabacher questioned whether
President Clinton covered for American aerospace firms who passed
missile technology to Red China, allowing it to more effectively target the
U.S. for nuclear attack. The Pentagon reported some of these technology
transfers damaged national security and put the country in jeopardy. As a
result of Rohrabacher's efforts, the House Select Committee on U.S.
National Security and Military/Commercial Concerns with the People's
Republic of China (The "Cox Committee") made recommendations to
prevent such transfers from happening again.

Ml

House International Relations Committee

Currently Chairman of the House Science Committee’s Space and
Aeronautics Subcommittee, Mr. Rohrabacher has served on this
subcommittee since he first entered Congress in 1989. Even as a junior
member on the minority side, he made a name for himself as a strong

http://527-rohrabacher.house.gov/Committees/ 6/16/2005
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advocate of strengthening America's technological leadership, especially in
space and defense.

In particular, Congressman Rohrabacher fought to increase research on
new space transportation technologies, which could slash the high costs of
launching people and payloads into space and revolutionize America's
whole space program. He quickly became the leading champion of so-
called "Cheap Access to Space" and reusable launch vehicles, including
the DC-X Single Stage Rocket Technology demonstrator, built in
Huntington Beach by then-McDonnell Douglas.

In 1997, Congressman Rohrabacher became the chairman of the Space
and Aeronautics Subcommittee. Under his leadership, the subcommittee
has produced several important pieces of legislation: the Commercial
Space Act of 1998 (P.L. 105-303), the National Aeronautics and Space
Administration Authorization Act of 2000 (P.L. 106-391), and the
Commercial Space Transportation Competitiveness Act of 2000 (P.L. 106-
405). These measures are designed to help American businesses and
NASA lead our nation into space - discovering new knowledge, creating
prosperity and ensuring our security.

But the Congressman's work on the Science Committee hasn't been
limited just to space. He's also fought for pure research and common
sense on several down-to-Earth issues. After the watershed election of
1994, Congressman Rohrabacher became Chairman of the Science
Committee's Subcommittee on Energy and Environment (E&E).

Under his leadership, the E&E subcommittee increased funding authority
for solar and oceans research; fought the use of government research and
development funds for "marketing” commercial products; and successfully
reduced wasteful bureaucracy and corporate welfare. In fact, Rohrabacher
and the subcommittee reduced wasteful spending by 13 percent, for a total
savings of more than $1 billion in annual savings, on the FY1996 budget
authorizations for the Department of Energy, National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) and Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA), while protecting essential energy research.

Rohrabacher currently also serves as a member of the Research
Subcommittee, overseeing research of the National Science Foundation,
and the science policy functions of the White House Office of Science and
Technology Policy.

House Science Committee Homepage

http://527-rohrabacher.house.gov/Committees/ 6/16/2005
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Congressman Dana Rohrabacher, U.S. House of Representatives

2338 Rayburn House Office Building 101 Main Street
Washington, D:C. 20515 Huntington Beact
Phone: (202) 225-2415 Phone: (714) ¢
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Committee on
International Relations

109th Congress Subcommittees (2005-2006):

Subcommittee on Asia and the Pacific
Subcommittee on Africa, Global Human Rights and International Operations
Subcommittee on the Western Hemisphere
Subcommittee on Europe and Emerging Threats
Subcommittee on the Middle East and Central Asia
Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations

Subcommittee on International Terrorism and Nonproliferation

|

108th Congress Subcommittees (2003-2004):

Subcommittee on Asia and the Pacific
Subcommittee on Europe
Subcommittee on International Terrorism, Nonproliferation and Human Rights
Subcommittee on the Middle East and Central Asia
Subcommittee on Africa

Subcommittee on the Western Hemisphere

107th Congress Subcommittees (2001-2002):

Subcommittee on the Middle East and South Asia

Subcommittee on East Asia and the Pacific

Subcommittee on Europe
Subcommittee on Africa Zb g0 - befe 6y
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Nichols wants congressional inquiry into OKC bomb plot

Bv Karen.Abbott, Rocky Mountain News
June 16, 2005

Oklahoma City bombing conspirator Terry Nichols refused last week to testify before a federal
grand jury in Denver but wants Congress to investigate the terrorist bomb attack that killed
168 people in 1995, his mother said Wednesday.

"He looks good, but he's full of fear right now," Joyce Wilt, 74, said in a telephone interview
from her Michigan home a few days after visiting her son in prison in Colorado.

Wilt said Nichols and his family have received numerous death threats, including one in April
that caused the FBI to post agents at Wilt's home for three days.

And last week, Wilt said, FBI agents walked Nichols down a cellblock corridor in view of other
inmates at the federal prison in Florence where he is serving a life sentence. One inmate told
her son later that he had been labeled a snitch and could be killed, Wilt said.

FBI spokesman Carl Schlaff in Denver said officers escorting inmates have no choice but to
take them down cellblock halls.

"There are no secret entrances or exits," Schlaff said. "There are bars on the front of
everybody's cell and it's in a hallway. Unless we can make a person disappear and then make
them appear in another place, that's the way it has to be done.

"Other inmates can see what's going on. They're not fools."
On the other hand, just because the FBI talks to an inmate doesn't mean he's helping them.
"It's speculation by inmates whether another inmate is cooperating or not," Schlaff said.

A Colorado jury convicted Nichols in 1997 of conspiring with Timothy McVeigh to bomb
Oklahoma City's Alfred P. Murrah Federal Building on April 19, 1995. The jury was unable to
agree on whether Nichols should be condemned to die. He was then sentenced to life in prison
without parole.

Last year, an Oklahoma jury convicted Nichols of murdering the people killed by the bomb in
the rented Ryder truck that McVeigh parked in front of the Murrah Building. The jury decided
Nichols should serve life in prison for those crimes instead of being executed.

In 1997, another Colorado jury convicted McVeigh of the bombing. He was executed in 2001.

Wilt said she visited her son during the weekend at the federal prison in Florence, along with
Nichols' sister and his former wife.

"He's not suicidal," Wilt said. "We asked him. He said no."

Wilt said Nichols didn't know in advance that he was going to be taken before the federal
grand jury in Denver last Thursday.

In recent news reports, Nichols has been quoted by third parties as implicating others in the
bomb plot and expressing willingness to cooperate in an investigation.
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"They said, 'Well, here you have got the grand jury,' " Wilt said, "and he said no. He said it
wasn't the proper timing and the proper format."

"He wanted an independent investigation of this by someone he cantrust to come-out with.the
truth, because he knows the FBI is doing a big cover-up," she said.

U.S. Rep. Dana Rohrabacher, R-Calif., may launch a congressional investigation, according to
a report in the Daily Oklahoman on Wednesday.

Some recent reports mentioned Roger Moore, who was an Arkansas resident and gun collector
at the time of the bombing, as a person involved in the plot.

Moore has denied involvement in the bombing.

Wilt said law enforcement authorities are "manipulating Terry, just like that Tim did. Tim
scared the heck out of him with a gun all the time and threatened his family."

She said family members believe Nichols has Asperger syndrome, a neurobiological disorder
related to autism, and that it makes him vulnerable to manipulation by others.

abbottk@RockyMountainNews.com or 303-892-5188
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(DN) (FBI)
From: OCA) (FBI)
Sent:  Friday, June 17, 2005 3:14 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols-UPDATE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Friday afternoon update:

Cong Rohrabacher has attempted to contact Nichols' attorney regarding the Monday meeting. As far as we know,
the two offices have not made contact. It appears the Monday meeting is unlikely to occur, but as soon as | have
confirmation | will let everyone know.

My cell phone i and my Blackberry is f anyone needs to reach me over
the weekend.

Thanks to everyone for their patience and assistance in trying to resovle this matter.
be

JR b7C

..... Or i S
From IOCA) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, June 15. 2005 12:58 PM |
To:

I_SUDTE'C(: RE. LONG RONrabacher/NICNOIS-UFDATE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here's the latest--

DOJ wants to do a conference call this afternoon at 4:00pm. It looks like they will not allow a recording
device but will make arrangements for a stenographer.

The number for the conference call is 202-353-0881 Code 9467.
Please join the call if you're interested and available.

Let me know if you have any questions-
JR

From| Joca) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2005 5:08 PM
Y 7 R

6/17/2005
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' . Page 2 of 4

Tao 'I

LT OOy

Cc:|

[CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols-UPDATE

6/17/2005

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We're leaning towards Monday, June 20th, time to be determined. However the latest word from
DOJ indicates Rohrabacher now wants to tape record the meeting. BOP will provide an opinion
tomorrow. We previously advised DOJ we were against recording the meeting. Any new thoughts?

Thanks-

Selr.t'_'msdasd.me 14 2008 2:32 PM

CTO (T DI

C kCI'D} (FBI); LEWIS, JOHN E. (CTD)
(FBI)
Subject: RE: Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols-UPDATE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good afternoon all:

DOJ has advised Cong Rohrabahcer may visit Nichols on either Friday, June 17th or
Monday, June 20th between the hours of 8:00am and 4:00pm. We need to determine if the
Denver agents are available to attend the meeting.

B o

=1 O

b8
Please let me know if Denver can participate and I'll coordinate with DOJ. b7
b7E
Details to follow.
: training this week. | may be reached af |r my cell
Thanks-
JR
----- Original Message-----
From{ OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav, June 03. 2005 4:45 PM
Toj3 EWIS,
JOI‘ﬂ-lr' ;
|_c_€ L(DN) (FBI) |
CTD) (FBI) be.
SubJettRE CoNg ROMaDaC el NICIOS-OPDARTE b7e
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Message . ‘ Page 1 of 2
|(DN) (FBI)

From: OCA) (FBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, June 21, 2005 2:44 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Possible new date for Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols interview

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI-

| spoke with DOJ this afternoon. As of 3:30pm, DOJ anticipates the interview will proceed forward on Monday,
June 27th. The present intel suggests Nichols' attorney WILL NOT BE PRESENT at the interview. However, it's
early in the week and lots can happen between now and Monday. | will stay in contact with DOJ and let you know
when a time is finalized and more information is available regarding the attorney.

Thanks-

JR b6
(I'm at an off-site this week brc
----- Oridinal Message-=---
From (FBI)

Sent: Juesday, June 21, 2005 2:08 PM

Tal (CTD) (FBIL);

LA TAUL—ZY]

CA) (FBI)
'w date for Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols interview

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ spoke with SS4 in Colorado Springs earlier today. He advised they will be able to cover the interview in
the event it proceeds forward on Monday. I'm waiting to hear back from DOJ regarding the latest agreement
between Nichols and his attorney and scheduling details,

Thanks-
JR
----- Original Message-----
Fro (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, June 21. 2005 11:14 AM
To |cTD)

[(OC) (FBI)

iuu-\ J(FBI)
Subject: Possible new date for Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols interview

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good morning all:
Tl A-AP0 éz/zg/
el
6/22/2005 129423 [~
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Message ' . Page 2 of 2

Is Denver available to participate in the Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols interview next Monday, June 27th?
Time: TBD (but my guess would be late morning.)

Please let me know and I'll get back with DOJ. ['l'also gét the details on the status-of-Nichols' request to
have his attorney present.

Thanks-
bé
(I'm at an off-site today. No voicemail, but | may be reached a b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/22/2005
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OKC BOMBING: NEW

REVELATIONS OF FEDERAL
CRIMINAL CONDUCT

Patrick Briley
May 17, 2005
NewsWithViews.com

On May 10, 2005, attorney Jesse Trentadue gave a lengthy interview that was
broadcast on KTOK talk radio news in Oklahoma City.

Trentadue made the following allegations and described his proof for the
allegations:

McVeigh was trained at Elohim City in far Eastern OK by an FBI informant and
operative in how to build the bomb used to blow up the Murrah building that
killed 168 people on April 19, 1995.

McVeigh funded the OKC bombing with monies stolen from Midwest bank
robberies that were directly aided by an FBI informant and operative, a member
of the Midwest Bank robberies, and another individual who operated out of the
FBI controlled Elohim City operation.

The FBI was directly complicit in the OKC bombing and the murder of 168 US
citizens and was actively covering up the FBI involvement using a US Senator to
continue the coverup. US Republican Senator Don Nickles from OK agreed to
help the FBI cover up the murder of Jesse Trentadue’s brother, Kenneth
Trentadue at the OK Federal prison transfer center in OK in 1996 in order to alsor
help cover up the FBI role in causing the OKC bombing. Trentadue has Freedom
of Information Act request documents that reveal Senator Nickels criminal
coverup role.

Trentadue cited a Federal judge ruling just announced that ordered the FBI to do
a more thorough search of FBI records on the Kenny Trentadue murder, but not
of the OKC bombing case which the FBI and DOJ have announced has been
closed. The Federal judge gave the FBI until June 15, 2005 to complete its search.
The judge excoriated FBI director Mueller. The judge accused the FBI of lying
about FBI records in court related to Kenneth Trentadue’s murder and the OKC
bombing. The FBI also had filed an appeal with a Federal court trying to limit the
requirements of the freedom of information act law to only allow one search of
documents even though it was proven that the FBI is intentionally hiding
documents in a separate facility, not logging many of these documents in FBI
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computer databases and misspelling names so they cannot be located in
computer searches of FBI documents.

However, Congressman Rohrabacher still has not called for nor taken any
significant action against the FBI for FBI gross misconduct in the handling of the
Trentadue documents even though Rohrabacher received Jesse Trentadue’s
evidence and had promised to do much more than what he has done so far. There
are those who have worked with Rohrabacher that now suspect Rohrabacker of
betraying Trentadue to the FBI just as his fellow Congressman, US Republican
Senator Don Nickles of OK. There are also other indications of Rohrabacker’s
betrayals to help the FBI in the OKC case that are described below.

One of the Midwest bank robbers, Richard Guthrie, knew McVeigh and closely
resembled Kenneth Trentadue, and like Trentadue, was beaten to death and hung
in his prison cell. FBI agents are strongly suspected in both of their murders.
Trentadue and Guthrie were of similar weight, height and muscular build. They
also had similar tattoos on the same places on their bodies. They both had been
involved in bank robberies.

Another Midwest bank robber who operated out of Elohim City and who knew
Guthrie and McVeigh was FBI and Secret Service operative/informant Peter
Langan who seen with McVeigh'’s car and two other FBI informants in OKC at the
Travelers Aid on April 18, 1995.

A third Midwest bank robber who worked for the FBI and Langan and Guthrie
was a Mr. Linny of Cincinnati Ohio. A document obtained under a Freedom of
Information Act request shows memos from FBI director Louis Freeh to a
number of FBI field offices concerning FBI operatives Linny and Langan and the
use of an FBI informant at Elohim City.

The FBI and CIA and US state Department operative and expert on explosives
who trained McVeigh and lived out of Elohim City was German national Andreas
Strassmeyer who was part of a joint effort by Louis Freeh and the German
government in the US for over 6 years before the OKC bombing.

Jesse Trentadue took his information to California Congressman Rohrabacher
who says he wants to investigate the OKC bombing but AVOID a hearing.
Rohrabacher is strongly influenced by Rohrabacher’s close Republican associates
who were part of the OKC bombing coverup for the FBI- OK Senator Don Nickles,
NJ Congressman James Saxton (House Task Force on Terrorism), OK
Congressman Ernest Istook (House subcommittee on covert appropriations that
would have funded the FBI OKC bombing operation), OK Senator Tom Coburn
(close confidant of GW Bush and a Congressman with Istook at the time of the
OKC bombing), and OK Senator James Inhofe who has alleged mob ties, ties to
the Mena CIA drug operation with GW and HW Bush and who blocked the
conviction of Clinton in the Senate trials.




Rohrabacker has asked Chicago attorney David Schippers to formally investigate
the OKC bombing for Rohrabacker’s investigations subcommittee on
International Relations. Rohrabacker has also invited CIA director James
Woolsey to testify before the subcommittee about the OKC bombing. But
Woolsey’s testimony is expected to be a limited hangout coverup, whitewash of
the CIA role in the OKC bombing because of Woolsey’s direct role in bringing
McVeighs Iraqi helper, Al Hussain Husaini to OKC under HW Bush after the Gulf
war in 1991. The FBI and CIA have protected Hussaini ever since the OKC
bombing until Hussaini disappeared while being a baggage handler at Boston’s
Logan airport on 911. Woolsey is a confidant of attorney David Schippers and
Woolsey fully vetted and thereby controlled and manipulated the content of
Jayna Davis’ flawed book on the OKC bombing, “The Third Terrorist.”

Rohrabacher has pretended to be interested in meeting with OKC bomber Terry
Nichols in prison to learn the details of the OKC bombing. But Rohrabacher’s
senior aide handling the OKC bombing investigation is Greg McCarthy, who once
served with OK Senator James Inhofe when Inhofe was actively involved in
covering up his knowledge of the FBI role in the OKC bombing and blocking the
efforts of the Pentagon terror advisor, Jesse Clear, to expose this role.

Rohrabacher has claimed that the Federal bureau of prisons will not let
Rohrabacher visit Nichols in prison to learn details of the OKC bombing since the
prison bureau will only let people who knew Nichols before the bombing visit
Nichols in prison. But Rohrabacher has deliberately avoided petitioning the
Attorney General or GW Bush to permit even access to Terry Nichols in prison by
people who knew Nichols before the OKC bombing, namely Nichols former wife
Marife Nichols, son Josh Nichols, Nichols brother James Nichols or close family
friend Bob Popovich.

Rohrabacher and his staff are strongly suspected of sabotaging investigators
efforts to recover explosives in Terry Nichol’s house last month that had been
sold to McVeigh by FBI, CIA, Israeli intelligence operative and provocateur,
Roger Moore. It is suspected that Rohrabacher’s office tipped the FBI so that the
FBI could recover the explosives before private investigators could recover them
for independent verification of Moore’s fingerprints on the explosives.

Roger Moore met and recruited McVeigh in Florida in 1993 while Moore worked
with the FBI, CIA and Israeli intelligence monitoring the Islamic Jihad terrorist
cells and mosques of AlArian, Jose Padilla (alleged radiation bomber) and
Ramadan Sallah at WISE (World Islamic Studies) and the University of Southern
Florida for over thirteen years. FBI agent Kerry Myers testified at the McVeigh
trial but Myers was also involved in the 13year operation with Israeli Intelligence
and the FBI and CIA associated with Roger Moore. The other man involved in the
operation was William Northrup, who worked for US intelligence and Israeli
intelligence at the same time with the full knowledge of both eh US and Israeli
governments. Northrup came to OKC on April 17, 1995 from the Florida
operation to warn the FBI in OKC on April 18, 1995 of a bomb attack on the OKC




federal complex sometime set for the same week. Northrup has been a 35 year
friend of the US Pentagon terror advisor at the time of the OKC bombing, Jesse
Clear, who like Northrup, has had ties directly to US and Israeli intelligence for 4
decades. Northrup has been a close confidant of KFORTV reporter Jayna Davis
since before the OKC bombing.

Moore was also part of the FBI, DOJ, Freeh and Reno, orchestrated attempt to
discredit militias in the mid 1990s. Moore traveled to the Montana Militia in 1994
in his mobile home with his live in girl friend Karen Anderson to try and sell
heavy, illegal weapons to the Montana militia. The Montana militia investigated
and learned of Moore’s ties to Israeli intelligence, the CIA and FBI in Florida.
Moore also built high-speed boats powered by nitromethane for the CIA and HW
Bush confidant Don Aronaw. HW Bush purchased one of Moore’s boats.
Nitromethane is the ingredient of the binary explosive, Kenepak, that Moore sold
to McVeigh for the Murrah bombing. Nitromethane was also included in the
Ryder truck bomb transported by McVeigh.

Less than a year after the Nichols Federal trial, Moore recanted his entire
testimony in a letter to federal prosecutors but nothing was ever done to Moore
for his perjury even though Nichols defense attorney Michael Tigar complained
bitterly about it in Nichols appeals hearing in July 1999. Roger Moore frequently
used the alias Bob Miller in his letters to McVeigh encouraging McVeigh to attack
the “New World Order”. But Bob Miller’s name was on the drivers license found
in the Shawnee Mission locker of Midwest bank robber and FBI informant Peter
Langan.

Others who live in California and are represented by Rohrabacher have told of
Rohrabacher’s previous betrayals of America to protect the illegal business
dealings of the Communist Chinese with Rohrabacker’s close Republicans friends
like HW Bush, GW Bush and OK Senator Don Nickles, the very man who agreed
to help the FBI cover up the OKC bombing and Kenny Trentadue’s murder
according to Jesse Trentadue’s documents. The Communist Chinese are the
leading backers of terrorists groups and nations such as AlQaeda, Hmas and
Hezbollah as well as Iran, Iraq, Syria and North Korea. Yet Rohrabacher, GW
Bush and Rohrabacker’s Republican Congressional friends involved in the OKC
bombing and Trentadue murder cover up continue intentionally do nothing to
address the Communist Chinese helping train, equip, provide, money safe haven
and WMD technologies to these terrorist entities, including Bin Laden himself.

In another development, a government employee witness has now come forward
to tell of a house rented by and frequented by McVeigh and Nichols in OKC and
known about by the OKC FBI. The witness has been threatened by members of
the federal government to not talk for over ten years.

© 2005 Patrick Briley - All Rights Reserved




A Grandmother's Grief

Ten years ago, Kathy Wilburn Sanders lost her grandsons in the Oklahoma City bombing.
Today she talks candidly about the pain of her loss and her faith in Christ.
by Jane Johnson Struck

On June 11, 2001, Timothy McVeigh was executed for his role in the deaths of 168
adults and children during the Oklahoma City bombing of the Murrah Building on
April 19, 1995.

While his death brought closure to the tragedy for most Americans, for many,
closure remains elusive. Among those is Kathy Wilburn Sanders, now 51, who lost
grandsons Chase, 3, and Colton, 2, that day. Her daughter, Edye Smith, had
dropped Chase and Colton off at the Murrah Building's on-site childcare center only a
few blocks from where she and Kathy both worked. As shock waves rocked the
neighboring buildings, Kathy and Edye ran to the federal building only to find a
gaping hole where the daycare center once existed. They knew instinctively their
babies were gone. That night, as Kathy and Edye watched the television coverage, a
camera focused on a solitary blue sandal amidst the smoldering rubble—the one
Chase had worn that morning.

Almost immediately, the media turned Chase and Colton's grieving mother and
grandmother into visible symbols of a nation's grief. Then, disturbed by
inconsistencies in the reports surrounding the bombing, Kathy and her husband,
Glenn Wilburn, began aggressively investigating it on their own in an effort to make
sense of the tragedy that forever changed their lives.

Today Kathy, who has since remarried after Glenn's death
in 1997, writes about her experiences in investigating the A time of crisis isn't

facts behind the bombing in After Oklahoma City (Master the time to lose
Strategies Publishing). And on its tenth anniversary, Kathy  your faith; it's the
shares how her faith in Christ survived this trial intact— time to use it.

and has made an impact on others.

What prompted you to write this book?

Eighteenth-century British statesman Edmund Burke once said that evil flourishes
when good men do nothing. Glenn and I both felt we needed to do something—to
find out as much about the bombing as we could. We felt we owed that to Chase and
Colton. During all those years of traveling and interviewing different people—
including members of the Aryan Nation—I kept journals. People encouraged me to
turn them into a book.

What emotions did its writing dredge up for you?

My emotions have been like a roller coaster. The sweet memories of my precious
grandsons, Chase and Colton, are always close to the surface. Even ten years later,
those memories bring tears to my eyes. I've found most people don't understand
those tears. But if you've lost a loved one, especially a child, you want to keep his or

‘her memory alive.

Nothing compares to the death of a child. A piece of you dies with that child. When I
watched those babies being lowered into the ground, my faith in Christ was shaken.
Glenn and I heard parents of children who survived say on TV, "We asked God to
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keep our little boy safe, and he answered our prayers." Well, we prayed for our boys,
too—and we lost them both.

So you struggled with belief in God's goodness?

Yes. The night we buried my grandchildren, I argued with God: "I prayed for Chase
and Colton; I asked you to watch over them and keep them safe. Why did you let
this happen?" Every Scripture I ever memorized flew through my mind, such as John
3:16: "For God so loved the world that he gave his one and only Son, that whoever
believes in him shall not perish but have eternal life." God, this is your love for me?
You loved the world so much you did this?

Glenn was so angry with the Lord. He would tell you flat-out no loving God would
allow this to happen. Two years after the bombing, he died of pancreatic cancer. I
think he really died of a broken heart. Thankfully, in the 11 months it took Glenn to
die, he made peace with God.

At the time, Edye had more faith than I. She'd say, "I know I'm going to see my
children again in heaven." But I thought, Maybe I've been wrong all these years.
Maybe those little boys are just going to rot in the ground. For the first time in my
life, I thought about killing myself.

What stopped you?
I didn't want to add to Edye and Glenn's misery. But I prayed to die. I wanted to die.

Then one day John Walsh of television's America's Most Wanted spoke to a group of
survivors. Walsh, whose son, Adam, had been murdered, pointed his finger in our
faces and said, "You will grieve deeply, but you will survive." That gave me hope. I
realized a time of crisis isn't the time to lose your faith; it's the time to use it.

We went through major stuff. But when I eventually quit asking "why?", T began
experiencing peace. It's been a long journey toward healing. I think it's best
described this way: If you suddenly lost your eyesight, you'd get up every morning
and still mourn the fact you couldn't see the beautiful sunrise. You now have a life
you didn't want or choose, but it can still be a good life, a blessed life. You learn to
adapt to it. That's what I've done.

How did you feel God's comfort in this ordeal?

For the first month after the bombing, a group of people from our church brought us
dinner every night. For a month! But we didn't just feel God's love expressed to us
by the church; we felt the love of a nation. We got so many cards and letters.

But some well-intentioned friends said things like, "Well, Chase and Colton are in a
better place now. They're with Jesus." That didn't bring any comfort—I wanted them
home with me! I've learned it's better to tell grieving people you're sorry and to love
them. Sometimes there aren't any words to fix a situation.

I used to be the same way. I'd sugarcoat the gospel by glibly saying, "Just give it to
the Lord." Or I'd tell God what I needed, as though I had the authority to give him
an assignment! But I began praying, "Show me, Lord, what you want me to do.
Show me how to work through this." That prayer spurred me into action—like




corresponding with convicted criminal Timothy McVeigh and co-conspirator Terry
Nichols.

You corresponded with your grand-babies’ kiiiers?

Yes, I wrote to Timothy McVeigh. I met his father and his sister. I wanted to learn
everything I could about him because I wondered, How did this young man get so
twisted? But he never responded to my letters.

After my husband died, I went to Terry Nichols's trial on my quest to learn
everything I could about the bombing. But somewhere along the way, things started
changing. At Nichols's trial I saw this woman off by herself; I found out she was
Terry Nichols's mother, Joyce. I introduced myself and said, "I'm so sorry about
what's happened to your family."” We began to eat lunch together, and as our
friendship developed, Terry slowly transformed from Terry the Bomber to Terry,
Joyce's son. One day he looked at me in the courtroom; our eyes met, and I didn't
know what to do.'So I mouthed, "Hi, Terry."

I ended up visiting him in prison, hoping he would tell me what he's told no one else
about the bombing. I wanted Terry to come to terms with what he did and tell me
because it's the right thing to do.

It's amazing you reached out to the perpetrator's family when your pain
was still so raw.

This was nothing I'd planned to do or that I'd even particularly prayed to do. It was
just something that took place in my heart.

For example, Terry Nichols's son, Josh, was 12 at the time of the bombing. I got to
know him and his mother, Terry's ex-wife, Lana Padilla, during Timothy McVeigh's
trial, so I invited them to stay with me if they ever came to Oklahoma City.

A few months later, the doorbell rang, and there were Josh and Lana. They ended up
staying with me for four days. Josh and I really hit it off, and on the third day, Josh
asked me to take him to the memorial site. It was the weirdest thing—to visit Chase
and Colton's memorial with the bomber's son.

Before they left, they wanted to take Edye out to eat. Later, after she left, Josh
shook his head. "I don't believe it," he said. "Edye said she liked me—and she even
seemed to like my dad, too." I said, "Josh, Edye and I are Christians, and our Bible
tells us that the Lord wants us to forgive others as he's forgiven us." I added, "I've
written your dad and told him I don't know what his part in that bombing was, but
whatever it was, I've forgiven him."

Josh was another victim of the bombing; he was a very troubled young man who was
made fun of at his school and nicknamed "bomber."

I saw Josh last summer, when Nichols's Oklahoma trial was held. This time Josh
didn't have that wild, crazy look in his eyes. Lana said he'd given his heart to the
Lord and turned his life around. How awesome!

People who've suffered often have more compassion for others who suffer. Before
the bombing, when I'd see something on TV like a plane crash, I'd say, "Oh, that's




too bad." Then I'd change the channel. Now when I see devastation on TV—like what
happened on September 11—it stays with me. I know it's not only about who's dead;
it's also about all those left behind.

Do you ever feel as though 9/11 overshadowed the Oklahoma City
bombing?

The devastation of 9/11 was like nothing I've ever seen. But that doesn't make our
losses any less significant.

I was invited to be on the Today show in Manhattan the day the planes started flying
again. I flew in over the smoldering ruins of the World Trade Center and was taken
to Ground Zero, where I had the opportunity to talk with firefighters and policemen.

What did you tell them?
I wanted the people of New York to know they would survive. I'd been in their shoes;
at the time I didn't know if I could survive, but I did.

What do you hope your book will accomplish?

I hope it offers hope and comfort to others. I want people to see that without the

Lord, I wouldn't have made it. God's grace /s sufficient. People say, "Oh, I couldn't
do what you've done." Well, you could. There's nothing special about me. But you

don't have that kind of grace until you need it.

When I look back at it, I'm appalled at my audacity in demanding answers from an
all-powerful God. Things happen that we don't understand, that we have no answers
for. But it's OK to admit we don't have the answers.

Just because we ask Jesus into our life doesn't mean we're never going to have
problems. But in my journey beyond despair, I've seen how the Lord has protected
and directed me. And I can still approach God's throne of grace and love and adore
him.

Copyright © 2005 by the author or Christianity Today International/Today's Christian Woman magazine.

Click here for reprint information on Today's Christian Woman.

May/3une 2005, Vol. 27, No. 3, Page 50




FELEERAL BUREAT OF INVESTIGATIOR
FOIPA
LELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Mo Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page{s) — 199
Page 3 — Duplicate 1 744-OC-5a120 11074-11152
Page 4 — Duplicate

Page 5 — Duplicate

Page 6 — Duplicate

Page 7 — Duplicate

Page & — Duplicate

Page 9 — Duplicate

Page 10 — Duplicate

Page 11 — Duplicate

Page 12 — Duplicate

Page 13 — Duplicate

Page 14 — Duplicate

Page 15 — Duplicate

Page 16 — Duplicate

Page 17 ~ Duplicate

Page 138 — Duplicate

Page 19 — Duplicate

Page 20 — Duplicate

Page 21 — Duplicate

Page 35 — Duplicate

Page 50 — Duplicate 1744 -0OC-5a120-4 8 557-3a1
Page 51 — Duplicate

Page 54 — Duplicate

Page 55 — Duplicate

Page 59 — Duplicate 1744 -OC-2al20
Page 60 — Duplicate

Page 61 — Duplicate

Page 91 —~ ReferraliDirect
Page 92 — ReferraliDirect
Page 93 — ReferraliDirect
Page 94 — ReferraliDirect
Page 95 —~ ReferraliDirect
Page 96 — ReferraliDirect
Page 102 —~ ReferraliDirect
Page 103 ~ ReferraliDirect
Page 113 — ReferralfDirect
Page 114 — ReferralfDirect
Page 115 ~ ReferraliDirect
Page 118 — ReferraliDirect
Page 161 — Duplicate 1748 -0OC-5a120-D
Page 162 — Duplicate

Page 163 —~ Duplicate

Page 164 — Duplicate

Page 179 — Duplicate



FPage
Page
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
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

182 — Duplicate
1537 — Duplicate

1588 — Duplicate

1539 — Duplicate
190 — Duplicate
191 — Duplicate
192 — Duplicate
193 — Duplicate
194 — Duplicate
195 — Duplicate
198 — Duplicate
197 — Duplicate

198 — Duplicate
199 — Duplicate
200 — Duplicate
201 ~— Duplicate
202 — Duplicate
203 — Duplicate
204 — Duplicate
20% ~ Duplicate
208 — Duplicate
207 — Duplicate
208 ~ Duplicate
209 — Duplicate

210 — Duplicate
211 — Duplicate
212 ~ Duplicate
213 ~ Duplicate
214 — Duplicate
215 — Duplicate
21a ~ Duplicate
217 ~ Duplicate
218 ~ Duplicate

219 — Duplicate
220 — Duplicate

221 — Duplicate

222 ~ Duplicate
223 — Duplicate
224 — Duplicate
225 ~ Duplicate
228 ~ Duplicate
227 — Duplicate
2285 — Duplicate
229 — Duplicate
230 ~ Duplicate

231 — Duplicate
2532 ~ Duplicate
233 ~ Duplicate
234 ~ Duplicate
235% — Duplicate
236 — Duplicate

1748 -OC-5a120-14

17448 -OC-5a120-T
1744 -OC-56120-T

1748 -OC-5a8120-14 10685



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

237 — Duplicate
238 ~— Duplicate

239 — Duplicate

240 ~ Duplicate
241 — Duplicate
242 — Duplicate
243 ~ Duplicate
244 ~ Duplicate
245 — Duplicate
246 — Duplicate
247F — Duplicate
248 ~ Duplicate

249 — Duplicate
250 — Duplicate
251 — Duplicate
252 ~ Duplicate
253 — Duplicate
254 — Duplicate
255 ~ Duplicate
258 ~ Duplicate
257 — Duplicate
258 — Duplicate
259 — Duplicate
260 — Duplicate

261 — Duplicate
262 — Duplicate
263 ~ Duplicate
264 ~ Duplicate
265 — Duplicate
266 — Duplicate
267 — Duplicate
268 ~— Duplicate
269 — Duplicate

270 — Duplicate
271 — Duplicate

272 — Duplicate

273 ~ Duplicate
274 — Duplicate
275 — Duplicate
27a — Duplicate
277 ~ Duplicate
278 — Duplicate
273 — Duplicate
280 — Duplicate
281 ~— Duplicate

282 — Duplicate
283 ~ Duplicate
284 ~ Duplicate
285 ~ Duplicate
288 — Duplicate
287 — Duplicate

17748 -OC-50120-14 10085

1748 -OC-5a120-14

178 -OC-5a120-14

1748 -OC-5a120-I



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
289 — Duplicate

290 — Duplicate

291 ~ Duplicate
292 — Duplicate

293 — Duplicate
294 — Duplicate
295 ~ Duplicate

301 — Feferral/Consult

303 — Referral'Direct
304 — Referral/Direct

30% — FeferralfDiarect
308 — FeferralfTharect

307 ~ Duplicate
308 — Duplicate
309 — Duplicate
310 — Duplicate
311 — Duplicate
312 ~ Duplicate
313 ~ Duplicate
314 — Duplicate
315 — Duplicate
Z3la — Duplicate
317 ~ Duplicate

321 ~— Duplicate
322 — Duplicate
323 ~ Duplicate
324 ~ Duplicate
325 — Duplicate
326 — Duplicate
345 — Duplicate
357F ~ Duplicate
358 ~— Duplicate

359 — Duplicate
Zal0 — Duplicate

a1 — Duplicate

362 ~— Duplicate
363 — Duplicate
a4 — Duplicate
a5 ~— Duplicate
ZJaa ~ Duplicate
367 — Duplicate
368 — Duplicate
369 — Duplicate
370 — Duplicate

371 — Duplicate
372 — Duplicate
373 ~ Duplicate
374 ~ Duplicate
375 — Duplicate
376 — Duplicate

1744 -COC-5a120

1744 -OC-5a120-I

1744 -OC-5al20-T

17448 -OC-5a120-T

'8 -OC-5al120

I8 -OC-5a120



Page 377 — Duplicate
Page 373 — Duplicate



